

WORKING DOCUMENT FOR 4/7 MEETING

Finalize Finance Committee as current members being instated (live vote)

CURRENT FINANCE COMMITTEE APPROVED.

Notify coaches about upcoming MVP/MIP.

Finalize trophy vendor.

Swing into Spring notes

- Teams finalized : Confirmed and paid
- Shirts preordered : shirts ordered and delivered. Amy in process of sorting.
- Snack bar update: still looking for snack bar help (all hands on deck!)
- Field upkeep update : Vote has approved Keelys team during tournament us.
- Scheduling update:finalized
- Medals/rings update :finalized

Umpire situation (Willie and Bodden) and 8B rules issues

All stars update

-Coaches interest forms went out applications received for all four divisions to carry 2 teams each .

- Coaches were as follows B-select coaches becoming blue : Patrick Scoggins, Jon Farrar , Richard Sedlaceck

- Coaches that turned in applications: Jammie Bolden (14u Mad Ballaz assistant), Marty Comotov (12u Rebels) , Nicole Watson(12u Thundercats assistant coach) Jesus Mendiola (12u Sugar Skulls), Brandon Moore (10u Halos) , Brittany Madsen (Tigers), Mike Faulkner and KimDiorio(Sirens), Chris Chapman (Revolution) Kittrell Carter (Sluggers)
- Tryouts April 28 9-12, 12-3 team announcement will not go out till 5/1
- Finalized all star committee

Fundraising alley updates: so far so good

Financial statement update

Current Finances

Annual Statement to be posted per

<https://www.leg.state.nv.us/nrs/nrs-082.html#NRS082Sec186>

Finalize Committee Members for Finance (and other) Committee

Jeff Blea

Kelly Scoggins

Amy Slate

Tess Warner (former player, Kulana coach and accounting background)

Allstar Committee

WORKING DOCUMENT FOR 4/7 MEETING

**Gwen
Justinne Howard
Melissa
Arlene Luna
Chris Chapman**

Outstanding parent/coaches issues? All is well

**EoS planning - same tournament committee?
Games starting April 27th? Jon looking into available dates.**

**Closing ceremonies? Tabled until next meeting
Meeting finished at 3:55pm by Eric 2nd by Gwen**